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Office of Revisor of Statutes 

MEMORANDUM 

To: The House Committee on Federal and State Affairs 

From: The Office of Revisor of Statutes 

Date: 2/11/2026 

Re: H.B. 2568, As introduced; Authorizing the adoption of certain rules and regulations related 

to fees, registrations and other charges by the department of wildlife and parks. 

 

K.S.A. 77-441 requires that if an economic impact statement submitted for a proposed rule and 

regulation indicates that $1,000,000 or more in implementation and compliance costs are 

reasonably expected to be incurred by or passed along to businesses, local governmental units 

and individuals as a result of the rule and regulation over the initial five-year period following 

adoption of such rule and regulation, the state agency proposing such rule and regulation shall 

not adopt such rule and regulation unless it has been ratified by the legislature. 

 

H.B. 2568 would authorize the adoption of two amended Kansas department of wildlife and 

parks rules and regulations that are related to camping, utility and motor vehicle fees (K.A.R. 

115-2-2 and 115-2-3). 

 

H.B. 2568 would become effective upon publication in the Kansas register. 


